

Eastlake Football Booster Club

Meeting Minutes 8-16-2018

1. Call to Order

Meeting was called to order by EFBC President Sarah Olivas at 6:35pm.

2. Minutes:

Minutes from 8/9/2018 were reviewed and approved.

Minutes can be found at EFBC webpage.

3. Officer's Reports

President Report: Sara Olivas welcomes new attendees. Falconpalooza was presented. Sarah also introduced Club Officers. Sarah Olivas also announced that VP position is still vacant.

Treasurer's Report: LeeAnn Wells reported on club finances and operations. Booster Club's account has \$580 and 501 c is finalized. LeeAnn communicated our initial expenses (whip cream and face painting) for Falconpalooza.

4. Committee Report

Falconpalooza Committee report:

- Donations: Sarah Olivas reported that donations are still needed for concessions, and that Booster parents should ask others parents if they would like to make donations. LeeAnn communicated all donations received from local business to support Falconpalooza.
- **Sponsorships:** EFBC received 2 sponsorships from Hector Hinojos and Jobe Materials.
- Falcon Store: Sarah Olivas demonstrated the 3 types of t-shirts available, plus the car flags, headbands, caps, ties and towels that the Endzone store will be selling. Discuss prices and how much the EFBC will profit from the merchandise.
 Concessions: Parents from booster club donated cokes, pickles, sandwich bags, jalapenos, bags of chips, and monetary donations for items still needed. Sarah Olivas also communicated that 24 canopies are needed for Falconpalooza vendors. EFBC discuss what the prices will be for food, drinks, face painting and game booths. Also discuss and come to agreement on time limits on jumping balloons, hotdog and donut eating contest.

• **Volunteers:** Sarah Olivas asked for volunteers to help with game booths and concessions. Everyone would do shifts of 2 hours and students can volunteer but 1 adult must be present.

5. Athletic Director's Report

a. No report at this time.

6. Unfished (Old) Business:

a. Sarah Olivas also communicated that the Eastlake football tunnel was ordered; gave the total cost but pending shipping cost.

7. New Business

- a. Scholarships will be discussed more in depth next week to determine how much should be the contribution be and how often.
- b. Homecoming float and participation will be discuss will kick-off on next meeting.
- c. Will discuss lightbulbs prices, home flags and if students should go out and sell them to the neighborhood.
- d. Dinners before or after games for all football teams. Should parents from each squad volunteer on donating items. Have the Eastlake culinary cook meals for volunteer hours.

8. Other Fundraisers

a. LeeAnn introduce the Breast Cancer tumblers with pink lemonade available during Freshmen/JV concessions. Pop Sockets with Eastlake logo for sale.

9. Announcements

- a. Next meeting will be on Tuesday August 28.
- b. Scrimmage will be at Parkland on 8/23/18.
- c. Richard Jenkins volunteers to fill the position of Vice President Position. Robert Aguero nominated, LeeAnn Wells 2nd. The EFBC voted, and affirmed. Richard Jenkins is the new Vice President of the EFBC.

10. Adjournment

Sarah Olivas opened for motion to adjourn. LeeAnn Wells motioned, Lizette Velasquez 2^{nd} the motion. Sarah Olivas adjourned the meeting at 7:30